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Subject: Thank you -'and Looking Fonrard to a Dialogue Based on Evldence
Date: 51412004, 4:?4 pM

From:
To:

Organlzation: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Dear Professor pressen

Thank you for your prompt and gracious response, which I cherish.

That said, conclusions must be based on evidenc,e -- and, presumably, in the half hour behrveen thetransmittal of my e-mail 3$ yo!| response, you did not examine the primary source documents on whichmy memo - and cJAs July 3, 2001 letter to senator schumer - rest.

*"T,r,:"lti::^::jl::llffi.*^:IlT,:lr *ill whichyou.do.nor asree, I cannor othenryise respond. Ber v r  v r t e g  I  g o P L 4 l ( l

n',rj::,,1.,y:f:ll?l ff:::^lt ,l-. ::l.lusio.ns.to..which youlre iererrinj, I wourd not onty be
il:::*;:g':*,1.",,:JL"-il::,:."",::t ::_?l 1li.l !ne1 ari oased, bui w;;ii;;il;;ii,'iJi'"tuniv

s t o mi se Indeed, lwould be gratefultohave you as my teacher.

Elenr

Stephen B. Presserwrote on Sl4l2OO4,11:19 AM:

Dear Ms. Sassower

Thanks for your materials and your thoughtful comments. I don't agree with all of your conclusions,but I am glad to have had your work and what you've produced calleJ to rv "tt.ntion.

Stephen B. Presser

Raoul Berger Professor of Legal History

Northwestern University School of Law

Professor of Business Law

Kellogg School of Management

357 E. Chicago Ave.

Chicago, lL 60611

Ph: 708 370 4124

FAX: &47 4462110
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Thank you -- and Ioking Forward to a Dialogue Based on Evidence

---Original Message---
From: Elena Ruth S:Ty:t
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2OO4 9ft AM-ro',T#li*Sfgj, s:qresT1-@liw.qoftlwF* imatese@!@eds;slotnick.l@osu.edu; ; iudith.resnik@vale.edu;
ffiCc: HibgittsQlary. oitt.ed=u; @Subject Jurist Online Sym urnentary Evidence

To: Academic Contributors to the April 15,2oo4Jurist online Symposium ,,.The Judicialconfi rmations proces: seledi ng Fede ra I i udge i i, in"ffnly_Fi rst ce ntu r!,

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassqver, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
(914) 421_1200

lEr .. : The Corruption of FederatJudicialSefection/Confirmation , as R@nble from
Case-Studies of So-Called "Mainstream" "Consensus" Nominations - Including thoseEngineered by Senator Charles Schumer

DATE: May 4,2004

Attached is my mem.o to you of today's date, as well as cJA's July 3, 2001 letter to senatorSchumer discussed therein.

I look fonrard to hearing from you - and being of service to your scholarship

Thank you.

P'S' As I do not have the e-mail addresses of Professors Gulati and Taha, lwould appreciate ifeither Professor Hibbitts or Professor Mazzone woutd forward this on to them. Thanks.

lYatnffirt


